Doug Smith, M.C.P.

Electrical Plan Checker





Licenses | Certifications

Certifications

Certified Master Code Professional Certified Building Official Combination Commercial Plans Examiner Combination Commercial Building Inspector Residential Plans Examiner Combination Residential Building Inspector Accessibility Inspector/Plans Examiner Fire Plans Examiner Fire Inspector I & II

Professional Affiliations

Utah Chapter of ICC Region Coordinator

Bonneville Chapter of ICC Past President

Utah Chapter of IAEI 2nd Vice President

Background

Mr. Smith worked for Kaysville City for more than 8 years prior to joining Wet Coast Code Consultants. He has more than 16 years of experience in the building safety and construction industries and has recently finished his term serving as President of the Bonneville Chapter of the ICC. He has also served as the Tri-County Region Coordinator for the Utah Chapter of the ICC and is currently the 2nd Vice President of the Utah Chapter of IAEI. Mr. Smith is knowledgeable in a variety of code topics, but particularly enjoys studying code requirements for electrical systems. He is also considered an expert in the code requirements for solar photovoltaic energy systems and has taught many classes on the topic. He is one of only 20 ICC Master Code Professionals in the State of Utah.

Work Experience

 2013-Present West Coast Code Consultants, Inc. Senior Inspector/Plan Reviewer Provides building, electrical, and fire plan review as well as inspections of local commercial, residential, and photovoltaic projects. Provides training for jurisdictions on electrical inspections.
2005-2013 Kaysville City Building Inspector Performed inspections for local commercial and residential projects. Worked with contractors and home owners to obtain building permits and provide counter work.

1998-2005Michael K. Wright ConstructionFramerWorked as part of a crew to framer residential and commercial projects.